

Alberto Puppo
apuppo@itam.mx
almpuppo@gmail.com

Affiliation

Associate Professor
Department of Law
Instituto tecnológico autónomo de México (ITAM)
Researcher level 1 in the SNI (Sistema nacional de investigadores - Mexico)
Co-editor of Isonomia. Revista de teoría y filosofía del derecho
Rio Hondo 1
Colonia Progreso Tizapán
Delegación Alvaro Obregón
01080 Ciudad de Mexico
Mexico

Relevant and Recent Publications:

Books	
2010	(with Garibian S.): <i>Normas, valores, poderes. Ensayos sobre Positivismo y Derecho internacional</i> , México, Fontamara.
2011	<i>Acceptation et normativité: la force du devoir dans le discours juridique</i> , Roma, Aracne.
Chapters	
2016	“European Legal Culture in Domestic and International Law: Formalism, Emotions and the Struggle for Humanity” in <i>Historical and Philosophical Foundations of European Legal Culture</i> , ed. Dawid Bunikowski, Newcastle (UK), Cambridge Scholars Publishing, pp. 183-207.
2013	‘Estado de excepción: algunas consideraciones acerca de héroes garantistas y participantes patológicos’, in René González de la Vega, R. - Lariguet G. (eds.), <i>Problemas de Filosofía del Derecho. Nuevas Perspectivas</i> , Bogotá, Temis, pp. 19-38.
2012	‘El derecho internacional entre <i>ser</i> y <i>deber ser</i> : estado de derecho, democracia y protección jurisdiccional’, en Manuel Becerra M. - González N. (eds.), <i>Estado de derecho internacional</i> , México, Unam, Instituto de investigaciones jurídicas, pp. 209-248.

2011	'Fonti della normatività e convenzioni profonde', en Federico Arena F. - Brunet P. (eds.), <i>Cuestiones contemporáneas de Teoría analítica del Derecho</i> , Madrid, Marcial Pons, pp. 129-165.
Peer-reviewed articles	
2016	'Reasonable stability vs. radical indeterminacy. A disanalogy between domestic rule of law and humanity-based international law', <i>Revus - Journal for Constitutional Theory and Philosophy of Law</i> , 30 2016, pp. 81-102. http://revus.revues.org/3698
2016	'De Kelsen a la Contradicción de tesis 293/2011: los conflictos normativos entre jerarquías formales y decisionismo', <i>Boletín Mexicano de derecho comparado</i> , 147, sept-dec 2016, pp. 173-213. https://revistas-juridicas.unam.mx/index.php/derecho-comparado/article/view/10643/12811
2015	'El monismo internacionalista kelseniano: las acrobacias de un positivista en el circo del iusnaturalismo pacifista', <i>Revista Telemática de Filosofía del Derecho</i> , 18, 2015, pp. 35-66. www.rtfed.es/numero18/02-18.pdf
2015	'Constitucionalismo global y excepción internacional: una mirada escéptica a Principia Iuris de Luigi Ferrajoli', <i>Cuadernos electrónicos de filosofía del derecho</i> , 31, 2015, pp. 16-39. https://ojs.uv.es/index.php/CEFD/article/view/4586/6191
2012	(with Garibian S.): 'Acerca de la existencia del Ius cogens internacional: una perspectiva analítica y positivista', <i>Isonomía</i> , n. 36, pp. 7-47. http://www.scielo.org.mx/pdf/is/n36/n36a1.pdf
2009	'Lutte internationale contre le terrorisme, sécurité internationale et droit fondamentaux. Les pirouettes des juges européens entre creation de hiérarchies normatives improbables et sacrifice des garanties juridictionnelles les plus élémentaires', <i>Anuario mexicano de derecho internacional</i> , 9, 2009, pp. 279-321. http://www.scielo.org.mx/pdf/amdi/v9/v9a10.pdf

Education

2000	<p>PhD in Analytical Philosophy and General Theory of Law, University of Milano (Italy)</p> <p>Thesis title: Verso una teoria generale dell'accettazione nel diritto : il discorso giuridico tra scienza e tradizione (Towards a general theory of acceptance in the law: the legal discourse between science and tradition)</p> <p>Supervisors: Dr. Paolo Comanducci and Dr. Mario Jori</p>
1996	<p>Bachelor of Law, University of Genova (Italy)</p> <p>Thesis title: I fondamenti del comunitarismo (<i>The Foundations of Communitarianism</i>)</p> <p>Supervisor: Dr. Paolo Comanducci</p>

Research Experience

Sept. 2000 - may 2008	<p>Associate Researcher, Centre de théorie du droit, CNRS- Université Paris Ouest-Nanterre (founded by Michel Troper)</p> <p>Director: Pierre Brunet</p>
June 2008 to present	<p>Associate Resercher, Papiit Project on <i>Estado de derecho internacional</i> (International Rule of Law), Instituto de Investigaciones Jurídicas, Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México.</p> <p>Coordinator: Dr. Manuel Becerra</p>

Teaching Experience

1996-1999	<p>Lecturer of legal italian, Univeristy of Natterre, Department of Law</p> <p>Coruses of Legal translation from french to italian</p>
1999-2002	<p>Teaching Assistant, University of Cergy-Pontoise (France), Department of Law</p> <p>- Courses of Legal Theory, Constitutional Law, Administrative Law, and European Law</p>
2003-2008	<p>Lecturer, ISP (Institut superieur de preparation), Paris</p> <p>- Courses of European Law</p>
2008 to 2012-present	<p>Visiting Professor, Instituto tecnológico autónomo de México (ITAM), Department of Law</p> <p>- Courses of Legal theory and Philosophy of international Law</p>

2012 to present	Associate Professor, Instituto tecnológico autónomo de México (ITAM), Department of Law - Courses of Legal theory
-----------------	--